GRAND
TRAVERSE

COUNTY
ROAD
COMMISSION

“Our mission is to upgrade and maintain
a safe and efficient road system”

TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media

FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission

DATE: May 3, 2019

SUBJECT: ROAD WORK FOR WEEK OF MAY 6, 2019

CONTACT: Brad Kluczysnki, Manager, extension 215 Email: bkluczynski@agtcrc.org

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Traverse City. Weather permitting, this is the current schedule of road work for the week of April, 29, 2019.

ROAD CLOSURES:

Three Mile Road, Garfield Road to Smith Road, East Bay Township - UPDATE

*No thru traffic is allowed; access will be made available to residents and businesses.

*Resurface.

**Detour to end Tuesday, May 7, 2019 — Traffic to be maintained by Flag Control starting Wednesday, May 8,
2019 until Project completion.**

Birmley Road, Keystone to Garfield Road, Garfield Township — Extended through Monday, May 13t™.
*No thru traffic is allowed; access will be made available to residents and businesses.
*Resurface.

LANE CLOSURES:

Elk LakeRoad, Hawley Road to Park Road, Whitewater Township
*Cleaning underneath guardrails.

Road Commission Crew Activities:

Gravel Roads — Grading

Shoulder Work — Peninsula Township: East Shore
Pothole Patching - Various locations as requested.

Please stay alert when approaching work crews. We all want to get home ... safely!
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